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Malave, Erin

From: Jonathan Molayem, Acquivest [jon@acquivest.net]
Sent:  Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

JONMOL Corpp
Document Number-

P04000074237

and

Fictitious Name: ACQUIVEST
Registration Number G09072900290

Please change addresses all from 301 E. Pine St to:

1850 Lee Road
Suite 300A
Winter Park, FL 32789

Thanks!
Jonathan

Jonathan Molayem, MBA
Principal

ACQUIVEST

Business Brokers : Financial Services : Exit Planners

Licenses

* FINRA Series 7, 66, 79 with Alpha Omega Capital Securities, LLC
* Real Estate Corporation (FL, VA)

* Insurance Broker (FL) - Life, Health, Variable

* Mortgage Broker (FL)

1850 Lee Road, Suite 300A

Winter Park, FL 32789

office: (407) 350-8000

mobile; (321) 439-3275

fax:  (407)479-3464

or visit us at hitp://www.acquivest.net

NOTICE: This E-mail {(including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have
received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.
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